
16. OAKLAND 5APTIST CHURCH, 191’5-18. 1 mile
south of the ferry at Rideout, Clay County.

Constituted 1915. First services in pine Grove school house, 
a brown, rectangular, meeting-hall type, frame building. It 
was used for services until this quarter-time church became de 
funct. First settled pastor, Pev. P. A. Robinson, 1915-16; com­
mon school education. Last pastor. Rev. J. F.McBride, 1917-18-

17. RUSSELL BAPTIST CHURCH, 1916—. On Highway,
1 mile west of Atlantic Coast Line Railroad, 
Russell, Clay County.

Constituted in 1916. .First services were held in present 
building which was then a school house. This rectangular, 
brown, frame building was later purchased by the church. 
Present membership, 62. A quarter-time church, meeting 1st 
Sunday. Active organization, Sunday School. First settled 
pastor, Rev. J.F.McBride, 1916-29; common school education. 
Present supply pastor. Rev. Joseph L. Harris, 1939—, Route ^3 
Jacksonville.

(CHURCH RECORDS), 1916—. 6 vols, Showing minutes of meetings, baptisms, 
receipts- and disbursements. Custody of- clerk, p.L. Robinson, Russell.

(SUNDAY SCHOOL RECORDS), 1938—» 1 vol. Showing pupils, attendance, pro­
grams, collections. ■ Custody of secretary, Miss lo’s Moody, Middleburg 
Road, Russell.

18. OAK BRANCH BAPTIST CHURCH, 1919-33. Defunct.
1 mile north of Manning, Baker County.

Constituted in 1919. First services were held in Manning 
school, house, lj miles west of Manning. A rectangular, white, 
frame building erected and dedicated in 1920 was used until 
the church became defunct in 1933. First settled pastor, Rev. 
J.D.McCormick, 1919-20; common school education. Last pastor. 
Rev. Lucius Godwin, 1930-33.

(MINUTES OF OAK BRANCH BAPTIST CHURCH), 1919-33, 1 vol. Showing minutes 
of meetings, register of members, list of pastors, baptisms, deaths; fi­
nancial records. Custody of former clerk, J. d. Starling, Manning.

19. MILL BRANCH BAPTIST CHURCH, 1920-25. Defunct.
61 miles north of Middleburg, Clay County.
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